
Becky Sovde

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Becky Sovde [rsovde@co.aitkin. mn. us]
Monday, August 08, 2016 3:01 PM
'bkarels@afc-tech. com'
permit application

The status had been changed on your application on July 26th, pending a certification of elevation. The area of fill for
the structure also needed to be staked, because the wetland will be impacted by the floodplain fill.

I have not heard from you regarding this request for information. Can you give me a status report?
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Thank you,

Becky

Becky Sovde

Wetla nd Specialist/Complia nce Officer
Aitkin County Planníng & Zoning
278-927-7342
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